

✓ DPA Response Ref: edir:62593 (Your Ref: 100420)

From ben.paterson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Date 17 Jun 2026, 09:22

DSAR Response

High confidence

✉ Email

Sendgrid

 The email is a response to a Data Protection Act (DPA) request regarding a data subject access request, indicating the council's inability to supply information after extensive searches, which aligns with the description of a dsar_response.

Investigations Team

Date: 17/06/2026

Our ref: 62593

Your Ref: 100420

Dear Investigations Team,

I refer to your request for information which was received on 09/06/2026. We have dealt with your request in accordance with Article 15 of the General Data Protection Regulation.

I regret that I am unable to supply you with the information you requested as The City of Edinburgh Council does not hold this information. Extensive searches were carried out by our Children & Families department as well as our by our SCAI team, however they were unable to locate the records that you have requested.

I note from your request that your client attended: Dunclutha Childrens home – Dunoon : 1994, Nufield Assesment – Johnson, : 1994 & The Kibil : 1994.

In relation to the named placements you gave for Mr MacIntyre gave in this request, we've been able to identify the following places where further SAR requests can be submitted so for further searches to be carried out for you clients records:

- Dunclatha Children's Home: This was managed by Argyll and Bute Council: [Data Protection | Argyll and Bute Council](#)
- Nufield/Newfield Assessment Centre: Located in Johnstone and operated by Renfrewshire Council: [Access to your personal information \(Subject Access Request\) - Renfrewshire Website](#). Renfrewshire did fall under Strathclyde Regional Council, and records were centralised and are held by what is now Glasgow City Council. It might also be worth contacting them for further searches to be carried out: [Make a Subject Access Request to SWS - Glasgow City Council](#)
- The Kibble: Records are still held by the organisation: communications@kibble.org or via the contact form on their website <https://www.kibble.org/contact/>.

If your client can remember his address prior to being received into care, or parents and siblings names and dates of birth, we can re-open the request and conduct further searches on your clients behalf.

t

✍ DPA Response Ref: edir:62593 (Your Ref: 100420)

From ben.paterson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Date 17 Jun 2026, 09:22

DSAR Response

High confidence

✉ Email

Sendgrid

🗨 The email is a response to a Data Protection Act (DPA) request regarding a data subject access request, indicating the council's inability to supply information after extensive searches, which aligns with the description of a dsar_response.

t

✍ DPA Response Ref: edir:62593 (Your Ref: 100420)

From ben.paterson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Date 17 Jun 2026, 09:22

DSAR Response

High confidence

✉ Email

Sendgrid

🗉 The email is a response to a Data Protection Act (DPA) request regarding a data subject access request, indicating the council's inability to supply information after extensive searches, which aligns with the description of a dsar_response.

t

✓ DPA Response Ref: edir:62593 (Your Ref: 100420)

From ben.paterson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Date 17 Jun 2026, 09:22

DSAR Response

High confidence

✉ Email

Sendgrid

🗨 The email is a response to a Data Protection Act (DPA) request regarding a data subject access request, indicating the council's inability to supply information after extensive searches, which aligns with the description of a dsar_response.

t

✍ DPA Response Ref: edir:62593 (Your Ref: 100420)

From ben.paterson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Date 17 Jun 2026, 09:22

DSAR Response

High confidence

✉ Email

Sendgrid

🗨 The email is a response to a Data Protection Act (DPA) request regarding a data subject access request, indicating the council's inability to supply information after extensive searches, which aligns with the description of a dsar_response.

t

✓ DPA Response Ref: edir:62593 (Your Ref: 100420)

From ben.paterson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Date 17 Jun 2026, 09:22

DSAR Response

High confidence

✉ Email

Sendgrid

🗨️ The email is a response to a Data Protection Act (DPA) request regarding a data subject access request, indicating the council's inability to supply information after extensive searches, which aligns with the description of a dsar_response.
